



Mr Richard Johnson
Director
Aspect Environmental Pty Limited
Suite 117, 25 Solent Circuit
Baulkham Hills NSW 2153

25/03/2022

Dear Mr Johnson

**Moorebank Intermodal Precinct West - Stage 2 (SSD 7709)
Site Audit Report and Site Audit Statement A - Staged**

I refer to your submission dated 14 February 2022 of the staged Site Audit Report and Site Audit Statement under condition B171 of consent SSD 7709.

Accordingly, I acknowledge receipt of the Site Audit Report and Site Audit Statement (dated 14 February 2022) under condition B171 of SSD 7709, for Part Lot 1 DP 1197707 (also known as, parts of proposed Lots 6, 7 and 12 Moorebank Intermodal and Logistics Park).

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Peter Hawke at peter.hawke@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Jake Shackleton'.

Jake Shackleton
Director – Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary

CC: Aaron Smith